PAUL F. RUTLEDGE
OIL. PRODUCER
PETROLEUM BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

August 9, 1961

Mr, F.C, Arnold

N.M, 0il Conservation Comm,
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In accordance with Rule 112 A, Paragraph 5C, of State-
wide Rules and Regulations, a packer leakage test of the
Paul F, Rutledge Miller B~-5 Well located in SE/SW Section 12
Township 24 North - Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico will be begun on August 12, 1961,

A copy of this notification is being sent to all off-
set operators,

FEEI ';fj‘g Very truly yours,
e i/ John V., Walker

O .;i#/; Engineer

CC: Skelly Oil Company, Drawer 510, Farmington, New Mexico

Redfern and Herd, Box 1747, Midland, Texas

Merrion Trusts, Box 507, Farmington, New Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Company, Box 480, Farmington, N.M,
El Paso Natural Products Company, Reiley Heights

Farmington, New Mexico

Superior 0il Company, 309 Simms Bldg., Albuquerque, N.M,
Roy H, Jones, 2301-E Thirteenth Street, Farmington, N,M,

JVW/mna



